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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Central School is a one-story Mission Revival style masonry building situated at

the southeast corner of 83rd Avenue and Madison Street in Peoria, Arizona, a suburban
community located on the northvestern adge of metropolitan Phoenix. In the past

fifteen years, Peoria has growr from a small agricultural community into an expansive
Phoenix suburb, although it still retains a sense of its original rural character.

The Central School building occupies the southeastern corner of a four acre school

yard adjacent to the original town center. The site also includes ten ancillary
educational buildings dating between ca. 1910 and 1951, none of which is architecturally
notable. The Central School is the primary historic and architectural resource, and

its importance to the community is strengthened by its contemporary context.

The Central School building sits on the southeast corner of the site, facing east. It
measures 65x39' and is finished on the exterior with rough-textured plaster. A Mission
Revival style parapet distinguishes the facade. The design of the building is focused
around a central entry pavilion. which is offset from the main wall plane and is flared
at the base. The pavilion features a curvilinear Mission style parapet which pro-
jects above the eaveline and is the dominant architectural element of the facade. The
main entry is set within a semi-circular arch and is topped by a semi-circular, multi-
paned transom window (presently obscured by a wood panel). An archivolt molding out-
lines the entry arch; at the apex is an urn-like motif which originally held the base

of a flagpole. The original doors have been replaced with utilitarian solid-panel doors.

Including the entry, the building is five bays wide. The flanking bays feature slightly.
recessed rectangular windows containing wooden casement sash with triangular Tights.

The windows are in the upper half of the wall, sheltered by the roof overhang. A

simple moiding runs adove the windows on all 2levations. Ornamental rectangular panels
are positioned in the lower sections of each bay. A broad stringcourse running below
these paneis encircles the building and serves to visually separate the main wall from
the raised foundation. Small square windows open into a basement crawl-space at the
bottom of each tay.

Both the north and south side elevations are dominated by a centrail ciuster of Six
windows. They have 4/4 double-hung sash and are joined by a continuous wooden lintel.
The bottom of the window opening rests on the foundation-level stringcourse.

The rear elevation is similar in form to the main facade. The rear entry is framed by
a central pavilion also topped by a curvilinear parapet. The pavilion projects only
slightly from the wall plane. The two southern bays on the rear elevation have full-
size 4/4 windows, while the two northern bays have the smaller casement windows in the
upper portion of the wall as on the facade.

The building's low-pitched hip roof terminates in a projecting overhang with a sloping
soffit and exposed rafters. Two metal flue pipes project from behind the ridgeline.
Originally the roof featured a small louvered cupola and gablet ends on the ridgeline
and was sheathed with curved Spanish tile. The roof was altered to its present hip
configuration and the cupola removed in 1976, and the tile sheathing replaced with
asphalt shingles. Despite this alteration, the present roof conforms with the intended
roof design and has a minimal impact on the building's architectural integrity.

(See attachment)
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The interior contains the two original 39x25' classrooms separated by an 11' wide
central hall. The walls are plaster and have the original woodwork, including two
doors opening into each classroom. There are hardwood floors throughout.

The Central School clearly conveys its initial design. The predominant architectural
image established by the Mission Revival parapet is intact, and the historic window
sash, entry transom and decorative trim elements all remain. Sensitive restoration
could easily recapture the building's original appearance.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Central School, built in 1906, is a vernacular Mission Revival style structure
associated with the development of Peoria. The oldest extant schoolhouse in the
Peoria school district, Central School is historically significant for its relation-
ship to the initial growth of the community and the establishment of public education
in Peoria. Architecturally, the school building is important as an early vernacular
expression of the Mission Revival architecture which emerged within the southwest
during the first decade of the twentieth century.

The settlement of Peoria and creation of the Peoria school district are a direct con-
sequence of the completion of the Arizona Canal. This canal brought water from the
Salt River in Phoenix into the desert area around Peoria, enabling the region's arid
Tand to be productively utilized for agriculture. In 1882, a group of Phoenix in-
vestors formed the Arizona Canal Company in hopes of profitably developing the desert
lands northwest of Phoenix, where Peoria was later established. They were encouraged
by the successful development of adjacent desert Tands directly west of Phoenix re-
sulting from the opening nf the fGrand Canal in 1878,

The Arizona Canal Company contracted with William J. Murphy, a major Phoenix land
developer and engineer, to construct the canal in 1882. In payment, Murphy was offered
the proceeds of the sale of any water rights he could secure from the lands irrigated
by the canal. When the canal was completed in 1885, Murphy went east to attract

people to settle on these lands. He successfully enticed four families from Peoria,
I11inois who became the nucleus of the new community upon their arrival in 1886.

It was the twelve children of these initial families that prompted the establishment
of the Peoria School District. In 1889, the County Supervisors of Maricopa County
authorized the creation of School District Number 11, encompassing 42 square miles
around Peoria. Classes were initially held in an existing commercial building until
a small wooden school was constructed on the site of the present Central School. Al-
though the district was at first threatened by low enrollment, the steady arrival of
more settlers during the 1890's kept the district intact.

The growth of Peoria at the end of the nineteenth century was substantially influenced
by the concurrent expansion of Phoenix. The establishment of rail connections with
Los Angeles in 1889 and with Santa Fe and the east coast in 1895, and the designation
of Phoenix as the territorial capital of Arizona in 1889 initiated major expansion of
the Phoenix area in the late nineteenth century. The completion of Grand Avenue be-
tween Peoria and Phoenix in 1889 made Peoria readily accessible, and by the turn of
the century the community was entering a period of major population growth.

(See attachment)
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The present Central School building was constructed in 1906 to accommodate the town's
rising population. The new two-room building replaced the earlier wooden structure
which had burned the previous year. A local bond election to raise funds for the new
school was held in 1905 following a bitter controversy within the town, as some resi-
dents maintained that Peoria would never need a two-room school. The funds were
approved by one vote and the Central School was constructed at an approximate cost of
$3,200.00. The decision to erect the larger building indicates that the regional pop-
ulation growth was already apparent in Peoria.

Architecturally, the Central School is more sophisticated than the modest cost suggests
and is more advanced in architectural style than would be expected in what was then a
relatively small agricultural community. The school is a vernacular example of Mission
Revival style architecture, a style which was only beginning to appear in the southwest
when Central School was completed in 1906. The Mission Revival style originated in
California at the turn of the century as an alternative to the prevailing Victorian
styles. The early twentieth century witnessed a revival of the traditional forms of
Spanish Colonial and Mission architecture native to the southwest, corresponding with

a similar revival of Colonial period styles in other parts of the country. The Central
School is an early manifestation of this revival movement in the southwest.

The City of Peoria purchased Central School from the Peoria Unified School District in
1976. Present plans call for its rehabilitation for a community center, enabling it
to remain a local landmark and continue in public use.
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The nominated property consists of a Yectangular parcel 130'x130', bordered on the
south by Madison Street, on the east by 83rd Avenue, and on the north and west by
the property of the Peoria Unified School District, City of Peoria.
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